
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:    June 21, 2022 

TO:   Mayor Lankford & City Council 
VIA:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager  

FROM:  Cindy Karch, City Secretary             

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider action on an agreement between Schaumburg & Polk, 
Inc (SPI) and the City of Mineola for Engineering for the Mineola Museum 
Project. 
Council Meeting Agenda Item for July 25, 2022 

 

Background Information: 

City Council approved Schaumburg & Polk Inc. (SPI) for engineering for American Rescue Plan 
Act (ARPA) projects on April 11, 2022.  I have attached the contract for your review and approval.  
SPI will be assisting us with all engineering projects related to ARPA funds, the main one being 
the Historical Museum.  SPI has already begun preliminary work on this project.  They’ve been 
out to look at the problem and have gotten copies of all of the building plans for the building.  
 
 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that council approve the contract.   

 

Final Disposition: 






























